CHESAPEAKE BAY BRIGE AND TUNNEL DISTRICT
RMF PROJECT NO. 3076.3731 Vent Building Renovations

INVITATION TO BID
BID NO. M-25-004
ADDENDUM 2

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunne! District
SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid, Bid No. M-25-004 Addendum 2
DATE: June 16, 2025

Effective this date, is Addendum 2 to Invitation to Bid for the above noted project. This
addendum will serve to advise all Bidders of the following changes to the subject
Invitation for Bid.

Due to the nature of a large portion of the work in this project, Section 102.1 of the
General Provisions, entitled Prequalification of Bidders, is hereby removed from the
requirements.

All other Invitation for Bid documents previously provided remain in effect. Bidders are
required to formally acknowledge the receipt of this and all other addenda on Page 2 of 5
of the Bid Package, entitled Acknowledgement of Revisions, in the Instruction to
Bidders, or their bid will be considered incomplete.
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i \/d%{/

Timothy R. Holloway
Director of Maintenance




